FILED 6/30/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 04402-2022

GUINSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

June 30, 2022
VIA E-PORTAL

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20220004-GU — Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery
Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for filing in the above-referenced docket, please find the Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities
Company-Fort Meade, and Florida Public Utilities Company-Indiantown Division’s
(Consolidated Companies) Notice of Service of Responses to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories.

Should you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Ao fo—

Beth Keating )

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FI, 32301

(850) 521-1706
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Natural Gas Conservation Cost ) Docket No. 20220004-GU
Recovery Clause. )
) Filed: June 30, 2022

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES
TO STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1 - 11)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC”) by and
through its undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to PSC Staff’s First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos.1-11) by Electronic Mail to Mr. Matthew Jones, Staff Counsel, Florida Public

Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 at

majones(@psc.state.fl.us, this June 30, 2022,

Respectfully submitted,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewalt
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attorneys for FPUC




Docket No. 20220004-GU

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

IHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
Electronic Mail to the following parties of record this 30th day of June, 2022:

Florida Public Utilities Company
Mike Cassel

208 Wildlight Ave.

Yulee, FL 32097
mcassel@fpuc.com

Ausley Law Firm

J. Wahlen/M. Means
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee FL 32302
jwahlen@ausley.com
mmeans(@ausley.com

Matt Jones, Esquire

Theresa Lee Eng Tan

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
majones(@psc.state.fl.us
ltan(@psc.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel

Richard Gentry/Charles J. Rehwinkel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison St., Rm 812
Tallahassee FL 32399
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us

Peoples Gas System
Paula Brown/Kandi Floyd

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Andy Shoaf

Sebring FL 33870-5452
imelendy@floridasbestgas.com

P.O. Box 111 Debbie Stitt

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 P.O. Box 549

regdept(@tecoenergy.com Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549

kfloyd@tecoenergy.com Andy@stjoegas.com
Dstitt@stjoegas.com

Sebring Gas System, Inc. Florida City Gas

Jerry H. Melendy Kurt Howard

3515 Highway 27 South 700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408
(561) 304-5458
kurt.howard@nexteraenergy.com

Christopher T. Wright

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard (JB/LAW)
Juno Beach, Florida 33408
Christopher.wright@fpl.com

Beth Keating 15
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
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